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Relating to bid requirements for park districts; and to declare an emergency 

 
Minutes:                                                 1,2,3,4,5 

 
Chairman J. Dockter: Opens the hearing on HB 1360.  
 
Rep. Bosch: (Handout #1,2) Introduced HB 1360 and read his testimony. 
Pointed out a proposed amendment from OMB that suggests consistent 
language between another bill the school districts have that is similar to this.  
 
Rep. Longmuir: Why the emergency measure?  
 
Rep. Bosch: There are some purchases and maintenance contracts that are 
coming up.  
 
Rep. Ertelt: If this were to be changed so you were exempt if you were 
purchasing equipment is it possible that the work that needs to be completed 
could be broke up into multiple stages to avoid the bidding process? 
 
Rep. Bosch: Generally, it’s not work associated with this but buying products.  
 
Rep. Ertelt: What all falls under equipment? 
 
Rep. Bosch: The amendment we take equipment out and change it to the 
definition that came from OMB.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: It’s attached to Century Code 54-44.04.   
 
Rep K. Koppelman: You have the phrase “in an emergency situation” is that 
defined anywhere?  
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Rep. Bosch: I believe it is defined in the public improvement statute.  
 
(6:08) Dana Schaar Jahner: (Handout #3) Executive Director of ND 
Recreation and Park Association (NDRPA) She read her testimony. 
 
(7:55) Wayne Munson: Bismarck Board of Park Commissioner. (Handout #4) 
He read his testimony.  
 
Sherry Neas: Office of Management and Budget: (Handout #5) We support 
this bill and the amendment. In looking at the original language it was 
narrowed to the purchase of equipment. In North Dakota state procurement 
law there is a section that was established in 2003. OMB can either participate 
in or organize cooperative purchasing. OMB has a staff of procurement 
professionals we find good service equipment supplies of common use 
competitively bid that and then it’s made available for government in ND. OMB 
must have a website for government bidding opportunities and also maintain 
the state bidders list. Some of the problems we have had in the past was 
since they were mandated to go out for bid at $25,000 the parks districts were 
not able to use our cooperative purchasing.   
 
Rep. Hatlestad: How do you accumulate quantities that you are going to have 
to bid for?  
 
Ms. Neas: The state cooperative purchasing law is it lets OMB establish 
contracts that are open ended.     
 
Rep. Hatlestad: If I am going to bid on a state contract but don’t know 
quantity doesn’t that give you a less favorable price?  
 
Ms. Neas: If you had defined requirements than you can leverage it. There is 
always a projection of the estimated quantities.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: What constitutes an emergency and where is that 
definition?  
 
Ms. Neas: There is different chapter of law that govern the different types of 
procurement. The scope of OMB’s authority is goods, services, and IT. In 
OMB law there is a definition of emergency purchase. This law governs park 
boards, so the question is what allows an emergency purchase under the park 
board law? 
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Rep K. Koppelman: Maybe our intern can look into that. 

 
Randy Bina: Executive Director of Bismarck Parks and Recreation District. In 
chapter 48-01.2 there is a definition of emergency situations.   

 
Rep K. Koppelman: Do you know if anything in this chapter references that?  

 
Mr. Bina: We are proposing in this new bid threshold to include an emergency 
provision.  

 
Chairman J. Dockter: Page 2 line 14 it gives the definition of an emergency 
situation.  

 
21:45 Chairman J. Dockter: Reopened the hearing for committee work.  

 
Rep. Longmuir: Made a motion to accept the amendment.   

 
Rep. Johnson: Second the motion.  
 
Rep. Toman: We are removing the requirement for purchasing equipment 
cooperative purchase is that equipment only?  

 
Rep K. Koppelman: I think the idea was equipment would fit into OMB 
description.   

 
Chairman J. Dockter: This would allow the park districts to work with OMB 
for more purchasing power to go through their procurement cooperative 
purchasing process.  

 
Rep. Johnson: If we eliminate equipment would that regard equipment?  

 
Chairman J. Dockter: My understanding is this would expand and allow them 
to work with OMB.  

 
Ms. Neas: The change would make it identical to the school board which 
allows you to not have to do competitive bidding process if you make a 
cooperative purchase through OMB. Remember public improvement is its own 
thing, concessions is its own thing, there are other laws that still apply to park 
districts.  
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During the testimony there was reference to the public improvement chapter 
of law, and that law does have a definition of what an emergency is.  
 
Rep. Johnson: Is that the goal of the amendment to broaden the scope? 
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Yes, to allow them to work with OMB.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: The intent of the amendment is to harmonize this with 
the other chapter to ensure continuity in state law. 
  
Rep. Johnson: If you define this specifically and the park board determines 
an emergency situation are we enabling them to determine an emergency 
situation when no other portion of the statute allows that?   
 
Rep K. Koppelman: Do you see that as too broad of a license to give to park 
boards? Do you think it needs to be more tightly defined?  
 
Rep. Johnson: I don’t know. Overall this is beneficial to the park districts at 
$50,000. There is a lot of unanswered questions if we say a park board can  
declare an emergency situation without limitations.  
 
Rep. Hatlestad: In this particular case we are talking about the park districts 
and they would have the authority to declare an emergency. There is no way 
we can define everything for everybody.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Agreed with Rep. Hatlestad.   

   
Vice Chairman Pyle: ND is one of the only 14 states that the park board is a 
separate taxing entity and has nothing to do with the city.  

 
Voice vote to adopt the amendment:  Carried  

 
Rep. Hatlestad: Made a do pass as amended motion.  

 
Rep. Adams:  Second the motion. 
 
Vote: yes 10, no 3, absent 1. 
 
Rep. Hatlestad: Will carry HB 1360.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Closed the hearing.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to bid requirements for park districts; and to declare an emergency. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Written attachment #1 Rep. Glenn Bosch 
Written attachment #2 Dana Schaar Jahner 
Written attachment #3 Brian Beattie p1-3 

 
Chairman Burckhard opened the hearing on HB1360. All senators are present. 
 
Representative Glenn Bosch, represent Bismarck’s District 30, introduced the bill. Written 
attachment #1. (:36-2:46) 
 
Senator J. Lee: I just was wondering if you had any, and yes Senator Anderson said there 
were four versions and we started with 3000 so it is only one amendment. The addition of 
the cooperative purchases, so it is just enabling buying off the state procurement, is that 
right? 
 
Representative Glenn Bosch: Yes, that language actually came from the state purchasing. 
There’s been a number of bills like this that had to do with school districts and they just had 
a general language that they wanted to use that was consistent with all the other bills that 
were like this, this session. So that is where that came from.  
 
Dana Schaar Jahner, Executive Director of the North Dakota Recreational and Park 
Association, represent park districts across the state of North Dakota. I am here in support 
of HB1360. Written attachment #2. 
 
Mr. Brian Beattie, President of the Bismarck Board of Park Commissioners, Bismarck Park 
and Rec District. Written attachment #3, pg. 1-3. (5:53-8:10) 
 
Chairman Burckhard: closed the hearing on HB1360. 
 
Senator J. Lee made a motion for a do pass on HB1360. 
Senator Diane Larson, moved a 2nd. 
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Committee discussion 
Senator Dotzenrod: The bill says on Line 14, it’s got the $50,000 in there. So bids would 
come in that our projects that are less than that, like $30,000. Then would there be no 
requirement under law? They could act just by board action, no bids required, is that how I 
understand that?  
 
Chairman Burckhard: You said Line 14. 
 
Senator Dotzenrod: Line 14 says if it exceeds $50,000 it must be awarded to the lowest 
bidder. What other requirements that are imposed on a bid below $50,000? I guess that is 
my question. 
 
Mr. Randy Bina: Executive Director with the Bismarck Parks and Recreation District. What 
this bill does it sets a bidding threshold that increases it to $50,000. However, I am aware 
and it is my understanding that most of the park districts in the state. There boards establish 
internal policies to purchase. Just like the one President Beattie just testified in with our 
testimony we had an attachment that outlined our internal process. So, internally in Bismarck 
what we do is anything that is over $5000 we have to get quotes. I think it is $5000 to $10,000 
we get two quotes, anything over $10,000 we get sealed quotes. We just don’t put it in the 
paper but we do get multiple sealed quotes when we can from the vendors. We have found 
that to be very helpful. I don’t have the number with me today, but going through a quote and 
a bidding process our district tracts it and we save significant dollars.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: That example that you gave there of when you require some bids and 
it is below a certain dollar amount. Those are internal to your park district rules that you’ve 
set for yourselves. Evidently there isn’t any requirement in statute here in state law that would 
impose any requirements like that on purchases less than $50,000, if this bill were adopted. 
 
Mr. Randy Bina: That is correct. But again I would emphasize that especially the larger park 
districts I believe most of them have internal policies for purchasing that are below the state 
bid threshold.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: I just want to make it clear that we are essentially extending our sense 
of good judgment and good faith that the boards are capable and qualified and understand 
enough. We are not going to try and impose from the state. It reaches a point where at some 
point the state has to say we have to give the subdivisions of the state a little bit of leeway. 
We can’t control every aspect of every transaction out of Bismarck; and so it does appear 
that below $50,000 the state would extend to the park districts their own sense that their good 
judgment will apply.  
 
Mr. Randy Bina: That is correct. 
 
Chairman Burckhard: So we really don’t micro-manage them, alright. We have a do pass 
motion, from Senator Lee, and a second from Senator Larson.  
Roll call vote: 6-0-0 
Carrier: Senator Diane Larson 
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